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Malave, Erin Lo_f_lbagg@.e_gio

From: Vorstman, Emma Joanne [evorstman@paychex.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 §:32 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jamie Smith

Subject: EIN Change

Attachments: West End - IRS verify.pdf

Good Marning,

| am contacting you as the EIN on West End MHP LLC needs to be amended. The original EIN
in the Sunbiz record was assigned but never activated by the IRS. | have attached the IRS verification for
the new EIN. Please let myself or my client, Jamie Smith — owner of West End MHP LLC, know if you
have any questions.

Regards, Emma

Emma Vorstman
Paychex, Inc.
Small Business Consultant

Mobile - (407) 547-5411
Office - (800)532-4980 Ext. 22532
Fax - (866) 285-3158

The best compliment you can give me is a referral.

Why work with Emma Vorstman and Paychex?

Paychex Presentation for Small Businesses

Accounting Professionals Update Page

Most Ethical
Companies

id:270145 .
[x] ¢ [x] 2008 woria's | 5] cid:270148:¢ [%] cie:27014541

Downloads:

Direct Deposit Form
Federal W-4 Form
Federal 1-8 Form

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your
computer.
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EH IR DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI CH 45999-0023

Date of this notice: 04-06-2010

Employer Identification Number:
27-2285725

Form: §88-4

Number of this notice: CP 575 A
WEST END MHP
JAMIE SMITH SOLE MBR
PO BOX 5602189 For assistance you may call us at:
ORLANDO, FL 32856 1-800-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-2285725. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Flease keep this notice in your permanent
records.

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you toe be assigned more than one EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Based on the information received from you or your representative, you must file
the following form({s) by the date(s) shown.

Form %41 07/31/2010
Form 940 01./31/2011

If you have questions about the form(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you
need help in determining your amnual accounting period (tax year), see Publicaticn 538,
Accounting Periods and Methods.

We assigned you a tax classification based on information obtained from you or your
representative, It is not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you want a legal determination of your tax classification, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 (or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue). Note:
Certain tax classification elections can be requested by filing Form 8832, Entity
Classification Election. See Form B832 and its instructions for additional information,

If you are required to deposit for employment taxes (Forms 941, 943, 940, 944, 945,
CT-1, or 1042), excise taxes (Form 720}, or income taxes (Form 1120), you will receive a
Welcome Package shortly, which includes instructions for making your deposits
electronically through the Electronic Federal Tax Payment System {(EFTPS). A Personal
Identification Number (PIN) for EFTPS will also be sent to you under separate cover.
Please activate the PIN cnce you receive it, even if you have requested the services of a
tax professional or representative. For more information about EFTPS, refer to
Publication 966, Electronic Cholices to Pay All Your Federal Taxes and Publication 4248,
EFTPS (Brochure). If you need to make a deposit before you receive your Welcome Package,
please visit an IRS taxpayer assistance center to obtain a Federal Tax Deposit Coupon,
Form 8109-B. To locate the taxpayer assistance center nearest you, visit the IRS Web site
at http://www.irs.gov/localcontacts/index.html. Note: You will not be able to obtain Form
B8109-B by calling 1-800-829-TAXFORMS (1-800-829-3676).
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The IRS is committed to helping all taxpayers comply with their tax filing
obligations. If you need help completing your rerurns or meeting your tax obligations,
Authorized e-file Providers, such as Reporting Agents (payroll service providers) are
available to assist you. Visit the IRS Web site at www.irs.gov for a list of companies
that offer IRS e-file for business products and services. The list provides addresses,
telephone numbers, and links to their Web sites.

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is igsued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.
If you have questions about your EIN, you can c¢all us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub

at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your cooperation.

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 A (Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correapondence
s0 we may identify your account. Please CP 575 A
correct any errors in your name or address.
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Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 04-06-2010
( ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 27-2285725

FORM: S5-4 NOBCD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE WEST END MHP
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 JAMIE SMITH SOLE MBR
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ORLANDO, FL 32856



